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MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Cheryl L. Brown
Director/Council Secretary

From: Mary DiPer 
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Ref: Annual Report of the Health and Life lnsurance Procurement Committee

Date: June 20,2019

The Health and Life lnsurance Procurement Committee meets regularly to review the progress
and soundness of the City's Benefit Programs. Members include the Chief Administrative
Officer, Chief Financial Officer, General Counsel, Director of Employee Services, Risk Manager
(or their respective designees) and two individuals with insurance experience appointed by the
Council President. There are currently no vacancies on the Committee.

Additionally, our Consultant and Actuary attend these meetings and make themselves available
for questions. The Committee has met on the following dates in the past year:

6128/2018 9127t2018 1A13t2018 3t7t2019

The next scheduled meeting will be June, 27,2019.

This past year has seen a continuation of the excellent medical claims experience the City has
enjoyed since moving to self{unding on 11112015. The current health reserves are in excess of
$38 million.


